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Kay Flynn
To: Jeff Bates
Cc: Sally Simmons; Jason Rojas
Subject: RE: 040695-TP - BST/EO Telecom of Florida, LLC - Agreement
Will do. (-\
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----- Original Message----- it@!ﬂ;"q‘
From: Jeff Bates el L
Sent: Thursday, October 07, 2004 8:45 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Cc: Sally Simmons; Jason Rojas
Subject: 040695-TP - BST/EO Telecom of Florida, LLC - Agreement

Kay, the above agreement shows the CLEC name as EO Telecom, LLC in the transmittal letter instead of
EO Telecom of Florida, LLC as shown in the agreement. Please use this e-mail to correct the docket title to
show the CLEC as EO Telecom of Florida, LLC (TX738).

Jeff Bates

Research Assistant

Competitive Markets & Enforcement
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Voice: 850-413-6538

Fax: 850-413-6539

CMP
COM
CTR
ECR
GCL
OPC
MMS _
RCA
SCR
SEC _|

—————

OTH lew f
DOCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
Ml )
e
¥

ol 4 L 10785 661-7 =

FPSC-COMMISSION CLER



